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Dear Mr Lawlor 

Re: Modification request for Cronulla Marina (expansion and upgrade) — MP06_0063 

Thank you for forwarding the abovementioned application to Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) 
for consideration and comment. 

RMS has reviewed the amended proposal and wishes to advise that it would support the 
modifications indicated, provided that the development does not interfere with the public boat ramp 
adjacent to the slipway. 

If you require and further information, please contact RMS' Manager Operations Botany Bay/Port 
Hacking, Mr Andy Robertson on 9545 5379. 

Yours sincerely 

Susannah Webb 
Senior Manager, Property, Strategy and Planning 

Roads & Maritime Services 

33 James Craig Road Rozelle NSW 2039 I Locked Bag 5100 Camperdown NSW 1450 
T02 9563 8511 I F02 9563 8856 www.rms.nsw.gov.au I 13 12 56 


